
12, Prederiek, ea 21 701 
11/8/77 

Ar. Tom Sunman, Counael 
Administrative A-rectisee Subcommittee 
U.S.Senate 
Washington, J. 

Dear Tom, 

We have one mail a day. it goes and comes at the eame time. The Tail that took Ay earlier letter to you brought me the enclosed from GSA. In this case I'm sendiae you all of that I reolieei beceuse it 13 not aueh and eill not burden you. 
It is possible that I will be in Freeerick in time to make an outgoing mail. +f I am this will be in it. If it ana tne other letter reach you at the same time IAN enclosed records mey mean mole to you if you read the others first. 
In liankin's 6/22/70 he appears to find need for ellipsis. By "a document involved in the transfer of April 1965" he is re errina ''.e) whet io knoen as the "Memorandum of Transfer,. " finally obtained it and published it in facsimile and the world did not come apart. .in Oeet I felt not oven a rlpiae. 
My toaay's letter to Garfinkel explains enough of the other two letters I received today. In the event it does not I add that long before the earlier date on the rocorao I received today I had requested the goverumant's coey of the n 	of transfer. In one of the records I received Saturday and I think I mailed you today, a carbon of a'ANX Zankin memo dated at the bottom of the second page as 6/9/70, it is admitted that "there is little doubt that the receiptsd copy constitutes a federal record. .;:his being the ease the erivete paner areument is not available, as to the receipted copy." 
June 9 was just before the letter to Marshall. 
If there may appear to be the appearance of concern over the feelings of the eennedy family in this business I do not believe it was the cause, whether or not it was even a factor. ao one knowing the fact of the assassination and its investigation and the content of the memo of trtesfer there is no possibility of :4eubt that by these tricks to perpetuate or delay release of the record involved embexTessment to officials *ae avoided. '4!, "fact of the aneessiention" mean ehat is officially represented as fact, not theories. 
I believe there also is MIA relevance. 
Garfinkel is the one who did not aupoly Judge A. Robinson of us with the memo I sent yr:u Lndicatinr that the real reaeon they withheld the aereen Gommisoion executive session tranocript of 1/27/64 was to protect Gerald ford from what he had done. 

since rely, 

Barold "Yeioberg 


